
From: CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN 
To: BB.DV/BB/CR/IR/IN@icms, PUNE.DV/PUNE/CR/IR/IN@icms, 

SUR.DV/SUR/CR/IR/IN@icms, NGP.DV/NGP/CR/IR/IN@icms, 
BSL.DV/BSL/CR/IR/IN@icms, PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, 
CCMPM.CR/CR/IR/IN@icms, SECR.ZN/SECR/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms, 
ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms, ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@icms, NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Monday, June 29, 2020 08:40PM
Subject: EC 06/297 Dated 29/06/2020 - Shramik Special train (One Way) from CSMT-

JIRIBAM (MANIPUR) on 30.06.2020. 

FROM CPTM CR                                                                             
TO DRM, SR DOM, SR DCM, CHC BB/BSL/NGP/PUNE/SUR
C/- PED/CHG
C/- CPTM SECR, SER, ER, ECR, NFR, CCM (PM)/CR

EC 06/297 Dated 29/06/2020 

Sub:- Notification for running of Shramik Special train  between CSMT-JIRIBAM
Ref:-  Railway Boards message no.  DTP/2020/05/08 dated 04.05.2020.

                             ----------------------------------

Central Railway will run Shramik Special train (One Way) from CSMT-JIRIBAM (MANIPUR)
to clear stranded Shramiks on 30.06.2020 as per detailed programme given below:-

  01747 CSMT-JIRIBAM (MANIPUR) Shramik Special train (One Way)

01747 CSMT-JIRIBAM

STATION

01747D JRBM-CSMT 
EMPTY RAKE

DATE
TIMINGS TIMINGS

DATE
ARR DEP ARR DEP

30/06/2020 - 21:00 CSMT 8:45 - 06/07/2020
23:40 23:55 IGP 6:00 6:15

01/07/2020 1:30 1:50 MMR - -

3:10 3:30 JL - -

3:50 4:05 BSL 2:10 2:25 06/07/2020

 BREAKFAST 6:50 7:00 BD - 22:55

9:50 10:05 NGP 19:50 20:05

 LUNCH 12.20 12.30 G - -

13:00 13:15 RJN - -
14:10 14:30 R - -

16:00 16:15 BSP 13:25 13:40

- 19:10 JSG - 10:15

 DINNER 20:30 20:45 ROU 8:40 8:55
23:30 23:45 TATA 5:25 5:40

02/07/2020 - 3:30 BTNG - 1:25

3:50 4:05 DKAE 0:50 1:05 05/07/2020

BREAKFAST 9:10 9:25 MLDT 19:15 19:30

 LUNCH 12:40 12:55 NJP 15:30 15:45
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 DINNER 17:50 18:05 NBQ 10:05 10:20

22:15 22:30 GHY 5:25 5:40 04/07/2020

03/07/2020 5:30 5:45 BPB 21:55 22:10
03/07/2020 7:25 - JRBM - 20:00 03/07/2020

3342 KMS 3342

58:25 RT 60:45

57.21 SPEED 55.09

Days of Run:- Ex CSMT on 30.06.2020 (Tuesday) = 01 Trip
Composition:- LWRRM-2, LS/LSCN-20 = 22 LHB Coaches.
Crew change:- IGP, BSL, NGP (on CR)
Primary Maintenance- MUMBAI AREA (CR)
Primary Maintenance- JIRIBAM AREA (NFR) and issue 4000 BPC. 

The above train will run on end to end basis and no commercial halt enroute except 
meal/commercial halts as highlighted above.  Rest halts indicated above are purely for 
operational purpose and crew change.

Kindly ensure that no passenger should board in enroute stations.

On release, the empty rake may be returned on priority in locked condition to CR at the 
earliest.

All concerned requested to arrange crew and passage accordingly.
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